OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
HOBBS, NEW MEXICD

Dec. 21, 1962

Mr. L. 0. Storm, Engineer
J. R. Cone

209 Turner Drive

Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Storm:

Effective January 1, 1963 the J. R. Cone Andersonm No. 2 located
in Unit I of Sectiom 21, T-21-5, R~-37-E is reclassified as a
gas well in the Blinebry Gas Pool. This reclassification is
necessitated by your recently submitted gas-cil ratio report
which indicates the well to be oroducing in excess of 32,000
cubic feet per barrel.

A gas allowable will be assigned this well vhen you have com-
plied with the provisions of Commission Order No. R-1670 which
pertain to the Blinebry Gas Pool.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Supervisor, Jistriet 1

JDR/me
cc-Proration Dept.
0CC, Hobbs
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